
CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM 

PROJECT: NAU Clarifier No. 1 and No. 2 Rehabilitation CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: ----=-1 ----

DATE: --~0=8~/1~4=n=0~17~-------------

CONTRACTNUMBER: ---=CM==1=83~1~-W~A=12~-

TOCONTRACTOR: --~G~AI~C~o~~~w~Um~~~·~m~c~·--------------------------------

Reason for Change Order: A time extension of 12 months for duration of the bidding and construction. 

Original Contract Swn................................................... $ 
Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. $ 
Contract Swn Prior to This Change Order. ............................ $ 

Amount ofThis Change Order (Add/Deduct) .......................... $ 

New Contract Swn mcluding this Change Order ...................... $ 

~ 
ACCOUNTNO.: 71500535-563551 WWSC 

106,710.00 
0.00 

106,710.00 

0.00 

106,710.00 

DATE: ti' J {(I //7 
r ' 

DATE: -=-8 ..!,..;::::/ c!-rr....>.L-.#-)t::......;1,___ __ 



t; 
ga1 consultants 

August 7, 2017 

GAl Project No. A120925.12 

Ms. Becky Hiers-Bray, PE 
Nassau County 
96161 Nassau Place 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

Subject: Nassau Amelia Utilities 
Clarifiers 1 a. 2 Rehabilitation 
Scope Amendment- CM1831 WA12 

Dear Ms. Hiers-Bray: 

Jacksonville Office 
1301 Riverplace Boulevard 
Suite 900 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 

T 904.363.1110 
F 904.363.1115 

This letter provides GAl's request for additional time in order to complete the design and construction administration 
services as per the current scope of work: approved under CM1831 WA12. 

GAl Consultant, Inc. (GAl) is currently completing the design. However, with the anticipated timeframe to bid and 
construct the project, additional time is required for the project. Based on the anticipated bidding and construction 
duration, we are requesting the contract be extended for 12 months. 

The original project scope and fee remains unchanged. 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide engineering services to Nassau County. If you have any 
questions or would like to discuss the recommended change, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

GAl Consultants, Inc. 

Scott Richards 

Sr. Engineering Manager- Water 

321.319.3039 direct / 321.377.0753 cell 


